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From: Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE) [FDacimo@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Wentzel, Michael
Subject: Re: Yesterday's Call

Thank you for the call. 
 

From: <Wentzel>, Michael <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 6:27 AM 
To: "Gray, Dara F" <DGray@entergy.com> 
Cc: "Waters, Roger M." <rwater1@entergy.com>, Fred Dacimo <fdacimo@entergy.com> 
Subject: RE: Yesterday's Call 
 
Hi Dara, 
  
My intent was to note that this letter replaces the one previously issued. 
  
Thanks, 
Mike 
  

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 4:08 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Cc: Waters, Roger M.; Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE) 
Subject: Yesterday's Call 
  
Hi Mike 
  
It was good to talk to you yesterday, and thanks again for arranging for the call.  I think it was very helpful for all to help 
understand the data and questions. 
  
On yesterday’s call, on Entergy’s end you were talking to:  
Doug Heimbuch,  
John Young,  
Mark Mattson,  
Larry Barnthouse,  
Roger Waters,  
and Dara Gray 
  
As promised, our suggested wording changes and edits are attached. 
  
Also, were you planning on issuing a separate letter retracting the version that was sent out previously, or noting in this 
version that it replaced the one erroneously issued? 
  
Thanks again  
  

Dara Gray REM 

Chemistry/Environmental 
Indian Point Energy Center 
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Dgray@entergy.com 
914-254-8414 
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